

ÁROP-2.2.21-2013-2013-0001

KNOWLEDGE-BASED PUBLIC SERVICE ADVANCEMENT

THE PRINCIPLE OF EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION IN  
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

# EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION IN ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

## A COMPARATIVE STUDY

CONFERENCE OF THE NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF PUBLIC SERVICE,  
FACULTY OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION AND THE INSTITUTE FOR LEGAL  
STUDIES OF THE HUNGARIAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, CENTER FOR SOCIAL  
SCIENCES

**WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11, 2014**

ARRIVAL

20. 00 WELCOME DINNER IN HOTEL GELLÉRT

**THURSDAY, JUNE 12, 2014**

**8.45 VENUE:** NATIONAL UNIVERSITY OF PUBLIC SERVICE, FACULTY OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, DEAN'S  
COUNCIL ROOM

**LOCATION:** 1018, BUDAPEST, MÉNESI ÚT 5. IV. FLOOR OF THE EDUCATION BUILDING

**9.00 WELCOME ADDRESS**



National Development Agency  
[www.ujszechenyiterv.gov.hu](http://www.ujszechenyiterv.gov.hu)  
06 40 638 638



The project is supported by the European Union  
and co-financed by the European Social Fund.

## 9.15 INTRODUCTION (ZOLTÁN SZENTE/KONRAD LACHMAYER (BUDAPEST))

### 9.30 INTERNATIONAL AND EUROPEAN BACKGROUND OF A PRINCIPLE OF EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION

MODERATOR: KONRAD LACHMAYER

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION IN GENERAL INTERNATIONAL LAW

*STEPHAN WITTICH* (VIENNA)

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER THE EUROPEAN LEGAL ORDER

*CHRISTOPH GÖRISCH* (MÜNSTER)

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER THE EUROPEAN CONVENTION OF HUMAN RIGHTS

*MARTEN BREUER* (KONSTANZ)

## 10.15 DISCUSSION

## 10.45 COFFEE BREAK

## 11.00 COUNTRY REPORTS I.

MODERATOR: ZOLTÁN SZENTE

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN AUSTRIA

*KONRAD LACHMAYER* (BUDAPEST), *ULRIKE GIERA* (VIENNA)

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN DENMARK

*SØREN H. MØRUP* (AARHUS)

## 12.15 DISCUSSION

## 12.45 LUNCH

## 14.00 COUNTRY REPORTS II.

MODERATOR: KONRAD LACHMAYER

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN FINLAND



National Development Agency  
[www.ujszachenyiterv.gov.hu](http://www.ujszachenyiterv.gov.hu)  
06 40 638 638



The project is supported by the European Union  
and co-financed by the European Social Fund.

*MIKAEL KOILLINEN* (TURKU)

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN FRANCE

*SYLVIA CALMES-BRUNET* (ROUEN)

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN GERMANY

*DIANA ZU HOHENLOHE* (HEIDELBERG)

EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN GREAT BRITAIN

*ROBERT THOMAS* (MANCHESTER)

### **15.15 DISCUSSION**

### **15.45 COFFEE BREAK**

### **16.00 COUNTRY REPORTS III**

MODERATOR: KONRAD LACHMAYER

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN GREECE

*STYLIANOS-IOANNIS G. KOUTNATZIS* (THRACE)

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN ITALY

*FULVIO CORTESE* (TRENTO)

### **16.30 DISCUSSION**

### **17. 00 END OF FIRST DAY**

### **19.00 DINNER**

## **FRIDAY, JUNE 13, 2014**

**8.45 VENUE:** INSTITUTE FOR LEGAL STUDIES OF THE HUNGARIAN ACADEMY OF SCIENCES, CENTER FOR SOCIAL SCIENCES, ROOM JAKOBINUS

**LOCATION:** 1014, BUDAPEST, ORSZÁGHÁZ UTCA 30.



National Development Agency  
[www.ujszecsenyiterv.gov.hu](http://www.ujszecsenyiterv.gov.hu)  
06 40 638 638



The project is supported by the European Union  
and co-financed by the European Social Fund.

## 9.00 COUNTRY REPORTS IV.

MODERATOR: ZOLTÁN SZENTE

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN HUNGARY

*GÁRDOS-OROSZ FRUZZSINA (BUDAPEST)*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN LITHUANIA

*JURGITA PAUŽAITE-KULVINSKIENE (VILNIUS)*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN MACEDONIA

*RENATA TRENESKA–DESKOSKA (SKOPJE)*

## 9.45 DISCUSSION

## 10.15 COFFEE BREAK

## 10.30 COUNTRY REPORTS V.

MODERATOR: ZOLTÁN SZENTE

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN NETHERLAND

*LISE KJELLEVOLD HOEGEE/RAYMOND J. N. SCHLÖSSELS (NIJMEGEN)*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN NORWAY

*ANNEKEN KARI SPERR (BERGEN) TO BE CONFIRMED*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN POLAND

*JOANNA LEMANSKA (KRAKOW)*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN SLOVAKIA

*PETER POTASCH (BRATISLAVA)*

## 11.30 DISCUSSION



MAGYARY  
PROGRAM

National Development Agency  
[www.ujszachenyiterv.gov.hu](http://www.ujszachenyiterv.gov.hu)  
06 40 638 638



The project is supported by the European Union  
and co-financed by the European Social Fund.

## 12.30 LUNCH

## 13.30 COUNTRY REPORTS VI.

MODERATOR: KONRAD LACHMAYER

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN ROMANIA I

*BOGDAN DIMA (BUCUREȘTI)*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN ROMANIA II

*ALEXANDRU CIOBANU (BUCUREȘTI)*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN SLOVENIA

*ERIK KERSEVAN (LJUBJANA)*

- EFFECTIVE LEGAL PROTECTION UNDER ADMINISTRATIVE LAW IN SWITZERLAND

*FELIX UHLMANN (ZÜRICH)*

## 14.30 DISCUSSION

## 15.00 COFFEE BREAK

## 15.30 COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS AND CONCLUSION

ZOLTÁN SZENTE/KONRAD LACHMAYER (BUDAPEST)

## 16.00 FINAL DISCUSSION

## 17.00 END OF CONFERENCE



National Development Agency  
[www.ujszochenyiterv.gov.hu](http://www.ujszochenyiterv.gov.hu)  
06 40 638 638



The project is supported by the European Union  
and co-financed by the European Social Fund.